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Canton School is a one-room building, erected in :18?7 near the Maquoketa River 
in the unincorporated community of Canton. It is situated on about an acre 
of ground, with several large trees, that is now a picnic and park area. The 
school is 2k feet wide and 40 feet long, constructed of locally-quarried, 
roughly-dressed limestone, laid in a random ashlar pattern on a stone foun­ 
dation. The front of the school is faced with concrete brick.

The gable roof is covered with wood shingles, the eaves edged with rather 
delicate wooden trim. Toward the front gable end is a two-stage wooden 
be 11 tower, the roofs of each stage slightly concave and decorated with wooden 
trim. Windows (four on each side) are tall, with k/k double hung sash, 
round heads, and keystone hoods. Hoods and sills are also of concrete. 
The .main'entrance has double wooden doors and a semicircular fanlight', set 
with plate glass.

Originally, the interior, which has plastered walls and a relatively new 
floor, contained a single classroom, and a cloakroom across the front end. 
Following the school's closing (1966), the cloakroom was partitioned into 
two rooms for Sunday school use, and the main room used for local worship 
services. The building has not been actively used for any purpose since 
1968.

The community of Canton now consists of some dozen houses, scattered somewhat 
randomly near the west bank "of the Maquoketa River. No commercial structures 
exist. The small wooden shed behind the school does not detract from the 
significance of the -latter building, but also does not contribute. It is, 

and has been, used for storage.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Canton School is representative of the thousands of one-room schools, of log, 
brick, stone or frame construction, which were an important part of Iowa's public 
educational tradition until well into the 20th century. Unlike many rural schools 
of this vintage, most of which were extremely plain, the Canton School exhibits 
some nice detarIs, notably the window hoods and eaves trim. The concrete-block 
facing on the front facade is competently integrated into the limestone walls 
through quoining on the front corners. The concrete elements are most certainly 
a part of the original construction, but the use of this relatively sophisticated 
building material on a structure that is essentially folk architecture in stone, 
is rather interesting.

Canton School was built in 1877, for a little community whose promise and prosperity 
were by then largely things of the past. In 1842, Joseph Hildreth established 
a sawmill on the Maquoketa River which burned in 1844, only to be acquired and 
rebuilt by John J. Tomlinson. By 1846, the town of Canton was laid out, a post 
office opened, and saw-, grist-, and wool-carding-mills in operation. - In 1854 
the community had a population of 133 and, reportedly, a small selection of 
stores, blacksmith shops, and a hotel. The mills burned that year, however, 
and only the gristmill was rebuilt. Ten years later, the town founder, Tomlinson, 
sold out and went to Montana. In 1866, Canton lost the opportunity to have a 
railroad, the Midland line instead going south and west of this little river 
community — and many local merchants went with it. As a result, Canton, like 
many Iowa towns bypassed by the railroads, remained small and unincorporated, 
although as late as 1879 boosters were saying "...what are wanted to make Canton 
an important point are railroad facilities, which in time it will get."' Al­ 
though the railroad never did come to Canton, there were enough local families 
to keep a school functioning in the community until reorganization of the area's 
school districts in 1966.

History of Jackson County, Iowa. Chicago: Western Historical Co., 1879, p. 608.
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